’

w == MEMORANDUM FOR:

o Y otsTRIBUTION:
" Centra¥ File

NRC. PDR
TS8 R/F
ACRS R/F
E. Goodwin
J. Carter
J. Funches
H. Denton
£. Case

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Eisenhut
. Hanauer
. Mattson
Vollmer
Thompson
Check
Snyder
EDO R/F

QVIZ”MO

AUG 0 3 1982

P. Brandenburg (ED0-12122)

E. M.

Edward F. Goodwin, Technical Assistant
Technical Support Branch

Planning & Program Analysis Staff

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

REVIEW OF ACRS MINUTES

barnard, Information Systems Assistant, ACRS

As you requested in your July 15, 1982 memo to Mr. Rehm, NRR has reviewed the
portions of the enclosures in our area of responsibilities and offers the
following comments:

ACRS - 1888 Minutes of 256th Meeting:

Delete attachments A-229 thru A-247 as proprietary.

draft internal material submitted in confidence.

It represents

ACRS - 1942 Minutes of January 15, 1982 Advanced Reactors Subcommittee
Meeting:

No material still predecisional is includad and no deletions are
required.
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Edward F. Goodwin, Technical Assistant
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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